

AMENDMENTS TO LB 204

Introduced by Burling, 33

1 1. Insert the following new section:

2 Sec. 2. Section 48-2103, Reissue Revised Statutes of  
3 Nebraska, is amended to read:

4 48-2103 For purposes of the Contractor Registration Act:

5 (1) Commissioner ~~shall mean~~ means the Commissioner of  
6 Labor;

7 (2) Construction ~~shall mean~~ means work on real property  
8 and annexations, including new work, additions, alterations,  
9 reconstruction, installations, and repairs performed at one or more  
10 different sites which may be dispersed geographically;

11 (3) Contractor ~~shall mean~~ means a person who engages  
12 in the business of construction and ~~shall include~~ includes a  
13 subcontractor, a general contractor, and any other person arranging  
14 for the performance of construction. A person who earns less than  
15 ~~one~~ two thousand dollars annually or who performs work or has work  
16 performed on ~~the person's~~ his or her own property is not ~~shall not~~  
17 ~~be a contractor; for purposes of the act;~~

18 (4) Department ~~shall mean~~ means the Department of Labor;  
19 and

20 (5) Working days ~~shall mean~~ means Mondays through Fridays  
21 but ~~shall~~ does not include Saturdays, Sundays, or federal or state  
22 holidays. In computing fifteen working days, the day of receipt of  
23 any notice ~~shall not be~~ is not included and the last day of the

1 fifteen working days ~~shall be~~ is included.

2           2. On page 4, line 11, after "48-2102," insert  
3 "48-2103,".

4           3. Renumber the remaining sections accordingly.